

## Mar Vista Community Council



## **MINUTES**

## Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

http://www.marvista.org/minutes-and-agendas.php

Tuesday, July 13, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.

## PUBLIC WELCOME

Zoom Electronic Meeting Webinar ID 946 5647 6371 https://zoom.us/i/94656476371 or

Join by phone (720) 707-2699 or one of the following toll-free telephone numbers:

(833) 548-0282, (888) 475-4499, (877) 853-5257, (833) 548-0276

Meeting ID: 946 5647 6371

for instructions on how to join, see <a href="https://bit.ly/2yhhvGS">https://bit.ly/2yhhvGS</a>

- 1. Call to order: —Meeting called to order by NEA, Atziri Camarena at 7:08pm.
- 2. Special orders
  - **2.1. Installation of newly-elected Board-of-Directors** Installation of the newly-elected Board of Directors by the Department of Neighborhood Empowerment or other cognizant authority. —NEA, Atziri Camarena seated/installed newly-elected board members.
  - 2.2. Election of new executive board Nomination and election of Chair, First Vice-Chair, Second Vice-Chair, Secretary, and Treasurer for FY2021-2022. —Martin Rubin nominated Kathryn Wheeler for Chair: Affirmed by Greenwald, Honda, Laferriere, Marton, Paul, Rodriguez, Rubin, Ruesch, Samiley, Tilson, Watkins, Wheeler; Denied by Blakey, Myhra, Sharma

Kathryn Wheeler nominated Andrew Marton for 1st Vice-Chair. Faith Myhra nominated Tyler Laferriere.

Andrew Marton Affirmed by Greenwald, Honda, Marton, Paul, Rodriguez, Rubin, Ruesch, Samiley, Tilson, Watkins, Wheeler; Andrew Marton Denied and Tyler Laferriere Affirmed by Blakey, Laferriere, Myhra, Sharma

Andrew Marton nominated Jordan Paul for 2nd Vice-Chair. Martin Rubin nominated Carolyn Honda for 2nd Vice-Chair.

Jordan Paul Affirmed by Greenwald, Marton, Paul, Ruesch, Tilson Watkins, Wheeler; Jordan Paul Denied and Carolyn Honda Affirmed by Honda, Laferriere, Rodriguez, Rubin, Samiley; Abstentions by Blakey, Myhra, Sharma.

Kathryn Wheeler nominated Charlene Samiley for Secretary; no objections.

Drew Ruesch self-nominated for Treasurer; no objections.

3. Roll call – Call of the roll and certification of a quorum

All board members present.

4. Public comment for items NOT on this agenda (30 min., maximum)

Dorothy, Helen Fallon, Scott Epstein, Kalani Whittington, Harrison, Ashley Zeldin

- 5. **Reading and Approval of Minutes** Reading and approval of the minutes from the most recent regular meeting(s) of the Board of Directors. June 8, 2021, Minutes approved without objection, moved by Mr. Rubin, seconded by Mr. Laferriere.
- 6. **Ex-parte communications and conflicts-of-interest** Each board member shall declare any ex-parte communications or conflicts-of-interest pertaining to items on or related to this agenda.

<b>Board Member</b>	Ex-parte	Conflicts
Wheeler*	Worked with incumbents* on entire agenda; Ruesch 12.5	None
Blakey	None	None
Greenwald	None	None
Honda	None	None
Laferriere	None	None
Marton	None	None
Myhra	None	None
Paul	None	None
Rodriguez	None	None
Rubin*	Communications mentioned by Wheeler	None
Ruesch	Wheeler 12.5	None
Samiley	None	None
Sharma	None	None
Tilson*	Conversation with Wheeler regarding finishing up on end of fiscal year; agenda	None
Watkins*	Communications mentioned by Wheeler	None

- **7.** Adoption of the agenda no objections to the agenda
- 8. Reports
  - **8.1. Elected Official and City Department Reports** Reports from elected officials, their representatives, or representatives of city departments. CD11 Vishesh Anand; SD2 Armine Sargsyan; NEA Atzi Camarena
    - **8.1.1.** Councilmember Paul Koretz, Fifth District. See Supporting Documents.
- 9. Consent calendar The Consent Calendar is reserved for items deemed to be routine and non-controversial. Any board member may pull an item or items for further discussion. Approved; 12 yeas, 3 abstentions (Blakey, Myhra, Sharma), abstentions do not count in vote tally.
  - **9.1. [FUNDING][TILSON] Approval of June MER** Discussion and possible action regarding the Monthly Expense Report for *June*, *2021*
  - **9.2. [FUNDING][WHEELER] Appropriation for Storage Unit Items Removal** Approval of an appropriation, not to exceed \$600, for removal of unsalvageable items from the MVCC paid storage unit.
  - **9.3. [FUNDING][WHEELER] Appropriation to Renew MVCC's Annual SurveyMonkey Account** Approval of an appropriation, not to exceed \$384, for the renewal of the annual MVCC SurveyMonkey account.
  - **9.4. [POLICY][TILSON/RUBIN] 2021 Election Information Pickup/Retrieval** Discussion and possible action authorizing the pickup/retrieval of MVCC's 2021 election documents and information from the Office of the City Clerk.
- **10. Excluded consent items** Discussion and further action on items excluded from the Consent Calendar.
- 11. Unfinished business and general orders None
- 12. New business
  - **12.1. [FUNDING][TILSON] FY2021-2022 Administrative Packet** Discussion and possible action regarding the administrative packet for FY2021-2022 including the appointment of financial officers (alternate signer, second signer, card holder, and second card holder). Pages 8 thru 12 were approved by the previous board during the June 2021 meeting. Approved without objection; moved by Ms. Tilson, seconded by Dr. Watkins.
  - 12.2. [POLICY][RUBIN/TILSON/WATKINS/WHEELER] Community Impact Statement Regarding CF 20-1376-S1
     Discussion and possible action in support of a proposed Los Angeles City Ordinance (CF-20-1376-S1)
     limiting homeless encampments. Motion to send to committee moved by Ms. Myhra, seconded by Ms.

Sharma, failed 11 to 3 (Blakey, Myhra, Sharma), 1 abstention (Laferriere), abstentions do not count in vote tally; Main motion moved by Mr. Rubin, seconded by Ms. Tilson, approved 11 to 2 (Blakey, Sharma); 2 abstentions (Laferriere, Myhra); abstentions to not count in the vote tally.

NOTE: Laferriere, Myhra, and Sharma participate in HousingMV, an organization for homelessness. This CF File was discussed at their 7/8/21 meeting. The minutes record, during CD11 Vishesh Anand update, "Try to stop the motion getting passed." July 12, 2021 PDF of HousingMV minutes confirm this as well as Laferriere is on the Board of Directors, Myhra and Sharma are responsible for the Community Outreach for Mar Vista Park and Venice/Grand View respectively. None declared Conflict of Interest at beginning of meeting. Once brought to the attention, Laferriere apologized and abstained from voting on any motion pertaining to this CF as it was too late for him to recuse himself.

- 12.3. [POLICY][RUBIN/TILSON/WATKINS/WHEELER] Development at 12604 Mitchell Avenue Discussion and possible action opposing the development to subdivide one R3-1 parcel into 8 small lots for the construction of 8 dwelling units, each with 1 ADU, height over 44′, 3 requested additional curb cuts and build out of parking foundation to lot lines, removal of all trees from the parcel. Lot is on one corner of an intersection with single family dwelling units on the other three corners. Passed without objection, moved by Mr. Rubin, seconded by Mr. Lafarriere.
- 12.4. [POLICY][RUBIN/TILSON/WATKINS/WHEELER] MVCC Representation for the Deputy Advisory Hearing

  Discussion and possible action authorizing previous PLUM Chair, Stacy Shure, to represent the MVCC at hearings regarding this matter. As PLUM Chair, she received the 12604 Mitchell Avenue development application to appear at a Deputy Advisory Hearing on 7/22/21 at 10am. She has the knowledge and experience relating to this development; therefore, is best suited to represent the MVCC in this matter. Amended motion passed without objection, moved by Mr. Rubin, seconded by Mr. Marton. Amendment passed without objection to include "and all other developments until new PLUM chair is seated."
- 12.5. [POLICY][RUBIN/TILSON/WATKINS/WHEELER] Mar Vista School Designation Discussion and possible action, pursuant to Stakeholders' requests, designating local LAUSD schools within the boundaries of Mar Vista Planning area as "home schools" for the purposes of enrollment for current and future students that live within the planning area. Amended motion passed without objection, moved by Mr. Rubin, seconded by Mr. Marton. Amendment to change language passed 8 5 2, moved by Mr. Lafarriere, seconded by Ms. Greenwald, abstentions do not count in the vote tally.
- **12.6. [FUNDING][RUBIN/TILSON/WATKINS/WHEELER] Appropriation for a Board Retreat** Discussion and possible action approving an expenditure, not to exceed \$300, for a Board Retreat. Motion passed without objection, moved by Ms. Wheeler, seconded by Mr. Marton.
- 13. Adjournment 10:22pm, passed without objection, moved by Mr. Marton, seconded by Ms. Rodriguez.

<sup>\* \*</sup> PUBLIC INPUT AT NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL MEETINGS – The public is requested to fill out a "Speaker Card" to address the Board on any agenda item before the Board takes an action on an item. Comments from the public on agenda items will be heard only when the respective item is being considered. Comments from the public on other matters not appearing on the agenda that are within the Board's jurisdiction will be heard during the General Public Comment period. Please

note that under the Brown Act, the Board is prevented from acting on a matter that you bring to its attention during the General Public Comment period; however, the issue raised by a member of the public may become the subject of a future Board meeting. <u>Public comment is limited to 3 minutes per speaker, unless adjusted by the presiding officer of the Board</u>.

<sup>\*</sup> PUBLIC POSTING OF AGENDAS - MVCC agendas are posted for public review at Mar Vista Recreation Center, 11430 Woodbine Street, Mar Vista, CA 90066 Subscribe to our agendas via email through L.A. City's Early Notification System at <a href="http://www.lacity.org/subscriptions">http://www.lacity.org/subscriptions</a> or via at our website, <a href="http://www.marvista.org">http://www.marvista.org</a>

<sup>\*</sup> THE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT - As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not discriminate on the basis of disability and, upon request, will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure equal access to its programs, services and activities, including sign language interpreters, assistive listening devices and other auxiliary aids and/or services. To ensure availability of services, please make your request at least 3 business days (72 hours) prior to the meeting you wish to attend by contacting <a href="mailto:chair@marvista.org">chair@marvista.org</a>.

<sup>\*</sup> PUBLIC OBSERVATION AND COMMENT – Any member of the public may observe all or part of the meeting by following the link toward the top of this agenda. Members of the public may participate during general "Public Comment" or during the public comment period on any agenda item. Participants may signal their intent to speak and will be recognized by the Chair.

<sup>\*</sup> SERVICIOS DE TRADUCCION - Si requiere servicios de traducción, favor de avisar al Concejo Vecinal 3 días de trabajo (72 horas) antes del evento. Por favor contacte a <a href="mailto:chair@marvista.org">chair@marvista.org</a> para avisar al Concejo Vecinal.

<sup>\*</sup> PUBLIC ACCESS OF RECORDS – In compliance with Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt writings that are distributed to a majority or all of the

board in advance of a meeting may be viewed at our website, <a href="http://www.marvista.org">http://www.marvista.org</a>, or at the scheduled meeting. In addition, if you would like a copy of any record related to an item on the agenda, please contact <a href="mailto:secretary@marvista.org">secretary@marvista.org</a>.

\* RECONSIDERATION AND GRIEVANCE PROCESS - For information on MVCC's process for board action reconsideration, stakeholder grievance policy, or any other procedural matters related to this Council, please consult the MVCC Bylaws. The Bylaws are available at our Board meetings and our website, <a href="http://www.marvista.org">http://www.marvista.org</a>.

